
1 
 

PLANNING BOARD 
 

 
19 WASHINGTON STREET 

SHERBORN, MASSACHUSETTS 01770 
 

MINUTES 
June 23, 2010 

 
Members present: Tom Urmston, Robin Perera; Eric Johnson; John Higley; John Stevens; Gino Carlucci, 
Town Planner.   
 
Others present: Ed Rose 
 
The meeting came to order at 7:08 p.m. in the Sherborn Town Hall, Room 204A. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING: ROSE’S AUTOMOTIVE ADDITION/EXPANSION 
 
Mr. Rose will provide the Board with a lighting plan, an existing conditions plan showing the entire site, an 
erosion control plan and sediment control measures during construction, and other plans requested by the 
Board. 
 
Mr. Johnson moved, and Mr. Higley seconded, a motion to agree to a special permit for Rose’s Automotive 
subject to conditions outlined, and subject to approval of plans still to be submitted. The motion passed 5 – 
0. 
 
Reference Document: Site Plan Special Permit Decision, Rose’s Automotive, Draft, June 23, 2010 
Document Location: Office of the Town Planner 
 
TOWN CENTER SECTION OF THE GENERAL PLAN 
 
The Board began discussing the 2000 General Plan in preparation to drafting a new plan. 
 
Mr. Higley stated that the town needs to look at the traffic situation in terms of being part of a regional 
solution. 
 
Mr. Urmston stated that most people in town would like to see a “Dover Market” type of establishment in 
Sherborn.  
 
Mr. Higley suggested that the town’s parking requirements are perhaps too strict to encourage business 
development. Mr. Stephens added that the town’s Business Association should be brought into any 
discussions of changing the parking requirements. 
 



2 
 

Mr. Urmston stated that he felt there should be more discussion of the town center’s water situation.  
 
Mr. Johnson stated that he felt that the townspeople should be made aware that few of the goals from the 
2000 plan were obtained. 
 
Reference Document: Town of Sherborn General Plan, 2000 
Document Location: Office of the Town Planner 
 
 
CURB CUT AT 32 BRUSH HILL ROAD 
 
The Board received a letter from Atty. John Burke (representing the owners of 32 Brush Hill Road) stating 
that the property owners are not in violation of any laws or regulations, that they did not create a new 
opening in the wall and that they hold the position that the stone walls are on their property unless the town 
can prove otherwise. 
 
Mr. Urmston stated that he had spoken with Selectman Tom Twining who wondered if there could be an 
agreement of some type negotiated between the Planning Board and the property owners. Mr. Urmston said 
that he told Selectman Twining that the Board wants the second curb cut used only by a tractor and that the 
Board would want part of the stone wall restored. Mr. Stevens stated that he felt the Board should be clear 
in whatever it decides and expressed some concern if there was not a uniform approach. Mr. Urmston then 
said that the Board could wait to see what Selectman Twining returned with after talking to the property 
owners about what the Board would want. Mr. Stevens said he would consider any suggestion but was 
reluctant to agree in advance to any negotiated settlement and felt the walls should probably be restored.  
Ms. Perera felt that Selectmen should not be involved in this. 
 
Mr. Urmston then asked Mr. Carlucci to draft a response to the letter from Atty. Burke stating that two 
driveways on the property would not be allowed and that the owners could not take apart the stone walls. 
Mr. Urmston also stated that the Board should invite the property owners to come in to discuss the situation 
with the Board; he asked Mr. Carlucci to call Atty. Burke and say that the Board had issues with the 
content of his letter and would like his clients to come in to meet with the Board. 
 
Reference Documents: Letter from Attorney John Burke to Ed Wagner, Director of Community 
Maintenance and Development and to Tom Urmston, Chairman of the Planning Board, June 14, 2010 
Aerial Photos from Ed Wagner 
Document Location: Office of the Town Planner 
 
 
111 GOULDING STREET WEST 
 
Mr. Carlucci stated that the issue at 111 Goulding Street West is not a scenic road issue; it is a two-curb-cut 
issue that is an issue with CM&D. Mr. Urmston asked Mr. Carlucci to get a response on the issue from Ed 
Wagner at CM&D, and then the Board would decide if it had anything to add.  
 



3 
 

REQUEST FOR E-MAILS 
 
There has been a request from an individual representing the owners of Sweet Meadow Farm for copies of 
all e-mails sent by various individuals in the town including the Planning Board and Mr. Carlucci on 
specific dates as stated in the request. Mr. Carlucci stated that Mr. Keyes will contact the requestors with an 
assessment of the costs, and Mr. Keyes is also in contact with Town Counsel. 
 
Reference Document: Letter from David L. Dye, Natick, MA to Sherborn Board of Selectmen and Town 
Administrator Dan Keyes,  June 21, 2010 
Document Location: Office of the Town Planner 
 
STRAP GRANT 
 
There will be a meeting on Monday, June 28, concerning the STRAP Grant for sidewalks. Mr. Carlucci 
will review the grant application. 
 
TOWN ENERGY COMMITTEE 
 
Mr. Carlucci and Mr. Higley have been appointed to the town’s Energy Committee which is pursuing 
Green Communities status for Sherborn. 
 
HOUSEHOLD HAZARDOUS WASTE 
 
Mr. Carlucci stated that citizens of any town belonging to the SWAP consortium can bring household 
hazardous waste to collection centers in other member towns. There is collection every Wednesday in 
Norfolk. 
 
MINUTES 
 
Mr. Higley moved, and Ms. Perera seconded, a motion to accept the minutes of the June 9. The motion 
passed 5 – 0.  
 
 
The meeting adjourned at 9:42 p.m. The next meeting will be held on July 14, 2010.  
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Mary D. Wolff, Clerk 
Planning Board 


